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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 9:21 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Mark Your Calendars Now for Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference!

2018 Credible Partner Conference 
 

DEAR CREDIBLE,
We are excited to announce the 11th Annual Credible Partner Conference! This year it will be 
held from March 27-29, 2018, in Baltimore, Maryland! Each year, Credible provides our 
Partners with fantastic sessions, activities, speakers, and networking opportunities during our 3 
days together in a premier venue. We are confident 2018 will be our best Partner Conference 
yet, and hope you can join Credible for this invaluable experience. 

Early-bird registration will be available in September — watch for more information! 

Would you like to demonstrate how Credible technology or software has improved performance 
and strengthened your Agency's organization? Credible welcomes presentation proposals on 
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these topics! If you would like to present at the 11th Annual Credible Partner Conference, please 
email marketing@credibleinc.com with your session idea. If it is accepted, Credible will provide 
your Agency with two FREE registrations! 

Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference 

When: March 27-29, 2018 

Where: Renaissance Baltimore Harborplace Hotel 
  202 East Pratt Street 
  Baltimore, MD 21202 

Look out for early-bird pricing information, and we hope to see you in Baltimore! 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
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